Memorandum

Date: February 12, 2025

To: Vice Mayor Maureen Porras
Councilwoman Digna Cabral
Councilman Rafael Pineyro
Councilwoman Nicole Reinoso

From: Mayor Christi Fraga
Subject: Ordinance Amending Article lll Boards, Committees and Commissions
Introduction

Since the inception of the City of Doral, the City Council has created, from time to time, various
advisory boards, committees, and commissions to advise and support the City Council in the
development of policies, programs, projects, and events in a variety of subject areas for the benefit
of the City.

The City Charter was amended in November 5, 2024 to provide that boards, committee and
commissions be comprised of five members, and that the Mayor and Councilmembers shall each
appoint one member to each board. As a result, it is appropriate to revisit and amend the City’s
Code to reflect the appointment of the alternate members, as well as the changing needs of the
Advisory Boards, Committees and Commissions of the City.



